From: Tim McGinty

To: Ron Parkhill
Date: Wed, Jun 7, 2000 8:56 AM
Subject: Re: OK, I'm ready to talk to NAC on the Maine Yankee thermal issue

Chet says you should be done by 2:30.
1 don't plan on calling NAC this afternoon...just briefing Brach on the impacts of all of this.

I wish the Groupwise had a way of telling me when someone actually types in a response to a meeting
request. | get a message, and | get hundreds of them since | set up so many meetings, that someone
either accepts or declines. 90% of the time, no one types in a response, and its just a waste of my time
to try and search through all of the acceptances for the occasional message attached. Recommend
using a separate e-mail for significant observations.

>>> Ron Parkhill 06/07 7:07 AM >>>

| looked for Tim and Chet about 3 times yesterday afternoon and you were both away from your work
areas, hence this e-mail (and the rumors). The afternoon meeting conflicts with a license renewal
rehearsal for fridays meeting with VEPCO. Tim, It was my understanding that BB was going to be at the
license renewal meeting - Chet would know. | also attached a messsage to my reply to the meeting
accept/decline message - butt no one ever looks at those. If needed | can plan on breaking away from

the license renewal meeting at 2:30 for about V2 hour for the phone call with NAC.




